The Codorus Township Board of Supervisors met on December 7, 2023 at 7:30 PM. Board members present were: Lamar Glatfelter, Bob Gladfelter, and Charlie Van Scoyoc. Others present were: Corporal Conrad, PA State Police, Attorney Andrew Herrold, Megan Harris, Brandon Maxwell, Brenda Miller, Steve & Carolyn Bupp, and Randy Sterner.

The meeting was called to order by Lamar Glatfelter and opened with the pledge to the flag. Megan Harris is recording the meeting for the purpose of preparing meeting minutes. Carolyn Bupp is also recording the meeting.

The minutes of the November 2, 2023 meeting were presented. Andy Herrald corrected the ordinance number of the Volunteer Fire Fighters Tax Credit as 2023-2. Motion by Bob Gladfelter, Seconded by Lamar Glatfelter. Motion Carried 3-0.

Corporal Conrad attended the meeting representing the Pennsylvania State Police. He gave a report of the calls for service in the township since the last report, which was in March of 2023.

163	Calls For Non-Criminal Service	Broken Down Vehicle Assists, Disturbances, Alarm System False Alarms
51	Criminal Investigations	Largely Scam and Identity Theft Investigations
7	DUI Arrests	
35	Vehicle Accidents	Of which there were 3 fatal accidents, 2 involving motorcycles and 1-2 car accident
51	Traffic Citations	
12	Warnings	

Bob Gladfelter presented to the board a Donation Request from Jefferson Fire Company for 10 Cones and 2 Road Closed Signs at a cost of approximately \$787.00. Bob made a motion to purchase these items for donation to the Jefferson Fire Company. Motion seconded by Charlie Van Scoyoc. Motion Carried 3-0.

There was a brief discussion of the funds requested by Rose Fire Company. Andy will follow up on an email that he received from Todd Zeigler. Tabled until January, 2024 meeting.

Bob reported that we still have COVID relief funds, in the amount of nearly \$300,000 that have not been spent. The funds need to be spent or under contract by the end of 2024, or the funds will be lost. He brought up the townships need to replace the oldest of the dump trucks at a cost of approximately \$210,000 and that the office computers were purchased in 2015 and should be replaced at a cost of approximately \$5,000. He also mentioned that the Boom Mower is getting some hours on it. Charlie mentioned that some things could be done differently if the township had a skid loader. Initially when the funds were made available there were additional restrictions on how the funds could be used. Andy stated that equipment updates for maintaining roads would be a smart use of the funds. Andy also stated that the funds should not be held in anticipation of broadband expansion as there is not a guarantee that the funds could be spent in time, and that there are additional rounds of grant funding becoming available for broadband expansion.

The 2024 Budget was presented to the Supervisors. Lamar Glatfelter made a motion to accept the budget as presented. Bob Gladfelter seconded the motion. Motion Carried 3-0.

Application for a 2024 Junkyard License for Amspacher's Auto Repair was presented to the board. Bob Gladfelter made a motion to grant the license. Charlie Van Scoyoc seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0. The supervisors signed the license during the meeting.

Andy asked if a request had been made by Lucky's for a Junkyard permit. He has not heard from the owner or his attorney. It is his opinion that they have had quarterly warnings, and a license should not be issued in 2024.

William McKee called earlier in the day and withdrew his agenda item, as he was called into work. He plans to appear at the January meeting for the same purpose.

Andy Herold reported that he will follow up with Cohen Law Group on the status of the Broadband project and confirm that ARPA funds should not be held.

There was no correspondence.

During public Comment:

Steve Bupp commented that the appeals process for Lucky's is not going to shut them down overnight. Andy Herrald clarified that every day that the business is operated without a license is a violation and would be handled through the magistrate. There are multiple building violations, zoning violations and runoff violations.

Steve Bupp expressed his opinions about how zoning issues are handled for Amish and English township residents.

Randy Sterner spoke regarding the weekly work schedule that is published by Penn DOT as it relates to Emergency Management. Lamar Glatfelter stated that the Roadmaster reports road closings to the 911 dispatch center so that emergency vehicles can be notified by dispatch if a road is closed.

The bills were presented to the Board. The Board of Supervisors signed the checks for the bills presented for payment.

The meeting adjourned at 8:05 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Megan Harris Secretary